Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Brian Weaver <brian.weaver@skaconsulting.com>
Sent: Friday, January 25, 2013 11:41 AM
To: Gregston, Terry G; dfrick@linnenergy.com; rragland@linnenergy.com;

jhernandez@linnenergy.com; gawink@linnenergy.com; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD;
tbutters@linnenergy.com; cgolding@linnenergy.com

Cc: tbarrett@swca.com; Stein, Chris M
Subject: RE: shapefiles for the Turner B South arch treatment plan
Thanks, Terry.

Brian T. WEAVER, P.G.

Vice President & Partner

sska
SKA CONSULTING, L.P.

Consulting Engineers, Scientists, and Geologists

1515 Witte Road, Suite 150
Houston, Texas 77080
Ph: 713.266.6056

Fax: 713.266.0996

Direct: 832.255.5550

Mob: 713.907.3485
www.skaconsulting.com

10th ANNIVERSARY

ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTING & ENGINEERING EXCELLENCE SINCE 2001

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged and is intended to be reviewed by only the individual or
organization named above. If you are not the intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review,
dissemination, or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or the information contained herein is prohibited. If you have received this email in error,
please immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this email from your system. The information contained in this e-mail, including any attachments,
is not intended and should not be construed as an official confirmation of any transaction unless expressly stated. Thank You.



From: Gregston, Terry G [mailto:tgregsto@blm.gov]

Sent: Friday, January 25, 2013 12:37 PM

To: dfrick@linnenergy.com; rragland@linnenergy.com; jhernandez@Iinnenergy.com; gawink@linnenergy.com;
mike.bratcher@state.nm.us; tbutters@linnenergy.com; cgolding@linnenergy.com

Cc: Brian Weaver; tbarrett@swca.com; Stein, Chris M

Subject: shapefiles for the Turner B South arch treatment plan

Gentlemen,

Attached are the shapefiles for the Linn Operating Arch Treatment Plan area that was defined on
01/23/13. This data is in NAD 1983 UTM Zone 13N. If you use a different coordinate system the data will
need to be converted.

Also included is a layer file with the extension of .lyr that can be added to ArcMap applications.

Terry Gregston

Environmental Protection Specialist
Bureau of Land Management

620 E. Greene St.

Carlsbad, NM 88220

Office (575) 234-5958

Cell (575) 361-2635

Fax (575) 234-5927

Confidentiality Warning: This message along with any attachments are intended only for use of the individual or entity to
which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged or confidential and exempt from disclosure under
applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for
delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying
of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender
immediately.



